
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information request 
LSB reference: 20140307 
 
Could you please provide me with the total number of laptops owned by your organisation 
that were registered to and/or in the possession of staff members (whether directly employed 
by your organisation or otherwise) on the following two dates: 
 
a) 1 May 2010 (or nearest available date – please specify), and  
 
b) 1 May 2013 (or nearest available date – please specify). 



From: Adewale Kadiri
To:
Subject: Response to Freedom of Information request
Date: 18 March 2014 08:27:00

Dear 

I write further to my email of 7 March and in response to yours of the same date in which you requested
the total number of emails owned by the Legal Services Board (LSB).

I can inform you that:

A)      As at 1 May 2010, the LSB owned 5 laptops, and

B)      As at 1 May 2013, it owned 9 laptops

I hope that this has been of assistance, but if you are dissatisfied with this response to your
request for information, you have the right to ask for an internal review / to submit a complaint (see
LSB’s Freedom of information – Complaints procedure:
http://www.legalservicesboard.org.uk/can_we_help/lsb_policies_procedures/freedom_of_information/index.htm
)

Yours sincerely

Adewale Kadiri | Corporate Governance Manager | Legal Services Board
One Kemble Street, London, WC2B 4AN

T 020 7271 0070

M 07960 091 918

E adewale.kadiri@legalservicesboard.org.uk
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